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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thctr.as A. Ippolito, Teasi Leader
Ccmanche Peak

!,

:
1

FROM: James P. Knight, Assistant Director '

for Components & Structures Engineering,

Division of Engineering
.

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAX
f-

It has ccce to cy attention that the allegations and technical issuesj
beina reviewed by the CPSES Tschnical Reviss Team (TRT) do not include| '

the_Mallegations. Because theMallegations are{
concerned primarily with substantive technical deficiencies related to
specific pipe support designs, whereas the mechanical issues currantlj.
being reviewed by the TRT appear'to be vague and minor by ccmarison,jwa
believe that the high level of technical ccgetency on the TRT is not

!being effectively utilized. We highly reccint.end that the6
issuas be included in the TRT scope in order to preclude a rekindling hof
the issues in the future. He believe to not include them now truld be a
mistake.
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f P CCycnS!1ts & Structur2s Enci'r.earin8607030266 860623
5%d23-te Divisi'n of Engineering
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Civil / Structural Area 7/19/E4

Potential isl:egers to be Interviewed

Cat. 6

. -

AC-30 -- - Seed more specific information as to locatien
of 6'x6' in safeguard building which cent.iins
DO Concrete.

Cat. 15

AC-40 - - Discuss specific locations which uncuthorized
or undocunented holes were cut through rebar.,

Cat. 8

AQC-2 - Individual "A" 6 - Eegarding alleged concrete test records
"B" in IR 7c-07 falsifications.

AQC-3 - Individuals "A", - Segarding sileged fcisificaticn of aggregate

AQC-7 "E","C", & "K" tests, and concrete cylinder strength teste,

AQC-9 in IE 79-09 and recertification cf inspectors done "open
beck" with ansvers given.
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